
 
 RETURN BIDS TO:  

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:  

Bid Receiving/Réception des 

sousmissions 

 
RCMP / GRC  

Procurement & Contracting services 

c/o Commissionaires, F Division 

6101 Dewdney Avenue 

Regina, SK   S4P 3K7 
 

Facsimile Number for Amendments:  

(306) 780-5232 
 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

 

The referenced document is hereby 

revised; unless otherwise indicated, all 

other terms and conditions remain the 

same. 

 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; 

sauf indication contraire, les modalities 

de l’invitation demeurent les memes. 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

Facsimile No. - No de télécopieur: 

 

 

Telephone No. - no de téléphone: 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Title-Sujet   HVAC Upgrade, Multi Purpose Training 

Facility  
Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation 

M5000-17-6163/A 
 
Date       

15 February 2017 
     Amendment No. – No modif.       

05 
 
Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
M5000-17-6163/A 
 
GETS Reference No. - No. de Référence de SEAG 
PW-17-00766242 
 
Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin  
at - à    2 :00 pm Central Standard Time  
on - le  23 February 2017 
 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Destination 
 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 

Teresa Hengen, Contracting Officer 
 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
(639) 625-3449 

 
Fax No. - No de FAX: 
(306) 780-5232 

 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police Academy, Depot 
Division 
5600 – 11th Ave 
Regina, SK 
S4P 3J7 
 
This document does not contain a PERSONNEL SECURITY 

Clearance requirements   
 
Delivery Required - Livraison 

exigée: 
See Herein  Voir aux 
présentes  

 
Delivery Offered - Livraison 

proposée 
See Herein  Voir aux 
présentes 

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 



                   

                  Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

                  Gendarmerie royale du Canada  
  
Government Gouvernement               Solicitation No./No de l’invitation:    M5000-17-6163/A5 

of Canada     du Canada          
  
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

The purpose of this amendment is to add an addendum: ADDENDUM M-3, ADDENDUM NO. 2 and 

ADDENDUM NO. 4, attached separately and to address the following: 

 
Q2)     Drawing A1.1 demolition key notes tag #6 call up new opening in existing wall, for example, 
600x300 opening in the wall, is 600 the length way dimension of opening?  
 A2) Yes 
 
Q3)     Steel angle lintels are required at masonry block wall, but from drawings, I can’t figure out which 
walls are block wall, are all the walls block wall?  
A3) Some are block, some are brick 
  
Q4)     Are there only 4 pcs of masonry anchors required at each opening or will the anchors required at 
required space along the steel lintel length?   
A4) We only require anchors at the bearing locations for the angles as shown on the drawings  
 
Q5) Can the painting scope of work be clarified? The items to be painted that I can find within the 
drawings and specifications are as follows: 

 
-          Note 4 on A1.2 
-          Note 12 on A1.2 (interior and exterior) 
-          New Door and Frame on pages A1.2 & A1.3 both items #8 - to be painted to match existing 

A5) This list should also include AHU stands shown on Mech drawing M-8 
 
Q6) I have been asked about the following items, and am not sure if they are to be included, or if any other 
items that I did not note above are to be included. Please advise. 
 

- All wall duct penetrations.  
- All new ductwork.  
- Ceilings at new duct locations  

A6)  - All wall duct penetrations. Addendum to follow. 

       -All new ductwork. Not included 

       -Ceilings at new duct locations. Not included 

 
Q7) I have received a question regarding the structural scope of work. Drawing S1 shows the required 
lintels for the CMU and brick walls. On drawing M-9, detail 3 shows structural information for the new 
exterior wall louvres (approximately 40 locations)  
A7) There are approximately 40 existing louvres to be in-filled - details found Pages A1.2 & A1.3 item # 
12.  
 
Q8) Are these items to be included by the structural contractor, or is this a mechanical item? I ask 
because typically all structural elements are shown in the structural drawings, and these structural items 
are not shown at all within the structural drawings. Please confirm.  
A8) Refer to Lintel Schedule on S1.  Angle iron on all sides as referenced on detail 3/M-9 to be 3 ½” x 3 
½” x ¼”, painted. 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 
 
 
 
 
 
 


